From: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:42 AM EST

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Catherine O'Malley <comalley@arlingtonva.us>; Ruff, Emi
<emiruff@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Time to connect next week

Thank you, Andrea. I look forward to finding a time next week to meet. Cathy and I will send over times
later this morning.

Best,
Matt

Matt de Ferranti
Member, Arlington County Board

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) requests.

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 5:45 PM

To: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>; Catherine O'Malley <comalley@arlingtonva.us>; Ruff,
Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>

Subject: Time to connect next week

Hi, Matt and Cathy. I&€™m following up to schedule time for us to meet next week at your request. Please
let us know whatd€™s convenient. Thanks!



